Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION
Jin Gray William O’Mara
Mavor Commissioner

TO: hmﬁl\ laver
FROM: / /é_\

Todd Slatin, Director
Division of Central Purchasing

DA November 12, 2015
SUBJECT: Bid #152-2015 Removal & Replacement of Final Clarifier Shuce Gates

Bids for Removal & Replacement of Final Clarifier Sluice Gates for the Division of Water Quality were received in the
Division of Central Purchasing on November 5, 2015.

Economic ngine notified six hundred and seventy five (675) vendors with fifty-one (51) vendors viewing the
document. One (1) bid was received from Cleary Construction, Inc. in the amount of $18,000.00

The bid submitted by Cleary Construction, Inc. meets bid specifications and is within budgetary constraints; therefore,
I recommend the bid of Cleary Construction, Inc. in the amount of $18,000.00 be accepted.

cc: Sally Hamilton, Chief Administratve Officer
William O’Mara, Commissioner of Finance and Administration
David I [olmes, Commissioner of Environmental Quality and Public Works
Stacy Maynard, Council Administrator
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